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The site/farm was formerly known as The Cotts which was occupied, in the eighteenth century by the Williams family who sold it in 1801 to Louis Devandes and Mary (Stokes) his wife. In 1824 the new owners were the Peel family

1826 J.H. Peel  High Sheriff.  He was uncle to Sir Robert Peel the Prime Minister and had married in 1807 Ellen, daughter of Thomas Royds of Greenhill (Pwlcrochan?) and had issue. He died in 1858 at the age of 68.

1835 Helen Peel, the only daughter of the above, married Edward Taylor Massy and, in   

          1839 they bought Cotts and commenced building the new residence close to the old       

          one. It was completed in 1841 and given its present name.

1946  Lt. General H.R.S. Massy  High Sheriff. He was born in 1884, the son of Arthur                


Wellington Massy JP and his wife Emma Rhys Stokes of Cuffern.  In 1912 he married 


Maud Ina Nest, daughter of Colonel Thomas James Roch of Llethr.

A little later Cottesmore was purchased by Colonel G.T. Kelway who was High Sheriff in 

1958 and who died in 1990. He was the son of George Stuart Kelway of Milford Haven and married Glwadys Rolfe of Burry Port.

Visit and survey 25th March 1995 (one of the first sites surveyed in the county and not done with the later thoroughness or background knowledge)

Modernised lodge on west side of the A40 road and wrought iron gate piers and gates said, by the owner to be relatively modern.

At about 50m a pair of stone gate piers and an iron gate. Was there also a small footgate?

The carriage drive crosses a field or park with scattered native trees. At about 300m, at the beginning of a wooded section, is another pair of stone gate piers and evidence of a side gate.

The walled garden:

Rectangular with longer axis east-west. High stone walls. In the north wall are two blocked up entrances that had brick arches over. The entrance in use is at the centre of the south wall; it is foot width only but may have been wider at one time. It has a brick (old, handmade?) arch with stone keystone. 

Another foot entrance is at the centre of the east wall. It has a concrete lintel and some new brickwork. A stone-lined path leads to the main path system.

The path system quartering the garden survives.

The paths are edged with bricks, many marked as Goodwick, and box hedging much of which is intact.

A building on the outside of the north wall is of good stonework with slate(?) horizontals. The  garden wall here is higher: there was probably a glasshouse though the map is not very clear. There is a bay tree in this area. In the NE corner are two fig trees believed by the owner to date to about 1900. There are two hibiscus shrubs  which could be about 35 years old. One is within the  box hedging about half way along the east border of the SE quarter and the other is in the south border of the SW quarter. (see the sketched planting record in the survey form completed by ST-F and helpers)

There are a few old fruit trees and a small free-standing modern glasshouse in the NE quarter.

A large conservatory is shown on the map at the SE corner of the house; it has been restored since this visit. Its north side is a high stone wall There was a boiler room below floor level behind the wall.

The turning circle in front of the house contained a tennis court earlier 20th century. It and the hedge to the south of it have been swept away and replaced by some easier to maintain terracing. There is a lime tree at each side within the circle and another without to the NW.

South again, running east-west is a stone ha-ha. The area is flanked on both sides by mixed woodland between which is a fine view southwards with Haverfordwest to the right and the hospital to the left.

In the woodland to the east of the house and its turning circle is a dell with the stream running slightly west of north-south. It is crossed by a pretty stone footbridge. 

Documents in file:

Word Document

1826 Sale Notice

1840 map

1908 map

WHGT survey form

GH notes

Colour photgraphs of entrance, house, coach-house, stables and garden features.

Colour photographs 1999 of conservatory.

Western Telegraph cutting 8th September 1999 re family relationships.October 1999.

Five photographs of the conservatory 1999.

see photograph (coloured) of paper mill on the river south of Cottesmore.  1920’s?

Of the features listed in the RCAMW datbase:
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Western Telegraph  28th March 2001 report that R.P.T. Williams and/or Eaton Evans and Morris have deposited documents re Massey with the PRO.

